



The Episcopal Church in South Carolina



Appointment of a Vice Chancellor

At the 229th Convention of the Diocese of South Carolina on November 15-16, 2019, the delegates will vote to confirm the appointment of a Vice Chancellor. Kathleen F. Monoc has been appointed by the Rt. Rev. Gladstone B. Adams III with the consent of the chancellor, Thomas S. Tisdale, Jr. Her resume is attached.

KATIE FOWLER MONOC

*Admitted to Practice in South Carolina, United States District Court of South Carolina,
and United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit*

EXPERIENCE

Monoc Roberts, LLC, Charleston, SC

Member, November 2017- Present

- Represents plaintiffs in civil litigation arising out of wrongful death, medical malpractice, torts, contracts, and civil rights; provides general counsel to clients, including several local and statewide political races in 2018
- Serves on litigation team for The Episcopal Church in South Carolina

Smith Moore Leatherwood, LLP, Charleston, SC

Of Counsel, August 2016-November 2017

- Served on civil litigation team specializing in complex litigation and obtained successful outcomes on several motions for summary judgment in state and federal court

Pratt-Thomas Walker, PA, Charleston, SC

Associate, September 2009- June 2016

- Represented plaintiffs and defendants throughout the litigation process, including appeals and supplemental proceedings; participated in high stakes litigation, including several trials that went to verdict, on complex matters arising out of settlement agreements, guarantees, takings, and CERCLA
- Provided general counsel for clients, including business entities and a gubernatorial candidate in 2014

PROFESSIONAL HONORS AND LEGAL COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- 2015-2019 Super Lawyers, South Carolina Rising Star (General Litigation, Personal Injury)
- 2017-2019 South Carolina Bar Trial and Appellate Advocacy Council
- 2017-2019 South Carolina Bar Judicial Qualifications Committee
- 2017 Charleston Business Magazine's Legal Elite (Business Litigation, Government Affairs, Insurance)

EDUCATION

Charleston School of Law, Charleston, SC

Juris Doctor, May 2009

- Editor-in-Chief, CHARLESTON LAW REVIEW
- Developed inaugural symposium, State Constitutional Reform in the New South, and launched the "Law and Society" series in partnership with the Riley Institute at Furman University
- 2009 ABA ALI Scholarship and Leadership Award and 2009 Inductee to the Forensics Club
- CALI Excellence for the Future Award - Legal Research, Analysis, & Writing and Wills, Trusts, & Estates; Dean's List; Teaching Fellow for the Legal Writing Department

Presbyterian College, Clinton, SC

Bachelor of Arts, May 2002

- Graduated *Cum Laude* with a major in Political Science and a minor in Media Studies/Journalism Minor
- Witherspoon Award for Outstanding Achievement in Political Science; Omicron Delta Kappa honorary leadership and scholarship society; Pi Sigma Alpha political science honor society; Alpha Delta Pi sorority
- Study Abroad: PC-at-Oxford Program with Corpus Christi College of Oxford University, England; Washington Semester at American University

PUBLISHED WORKS

- William S. Stevens (1948-2008) and "The Common Law Origins of the Infield Fly Rule," 4 CHARLESTON L. REV. 423 (2010) (co-authored with The Honorable Alexander M. Sanders, Jr.)
- Deceptive Voting Practices and Voter Intimidation in the Wake of *United States v. Charleston County*, 2 CHARLESTON L. REV. 733 (2008)

CIVIC INVOLVEMENT

- Vestry Liaison for Stewardship, Grace Episcopal Church
- Riley Diversity Fellow, The Riley Institute's Diversity Leadership Initiative
- Volunteer, James Simons Elementary
- Former South Carolina Advisory Board Member, Jefferson Awards Foundation
- Former Executive Board Member, James L. Petigru Inn of Court
- Former Member of Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce Business Advocacy Committee
- Former Treasurer and Board Member, Center for Heirs' Property Preservation
- Former President of Young Democrats of South Carolina (2003-2004) with leadership role in South Carolina Presidential Primary and the Presidential Primary Debate at Furman University
- Program Director for the South Carolina House Democratic Caucus under Minority Leader James Smith
- 2004 Delegate to Democratic National Convention, elected statewide